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Search Selection BMW 740i
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

ll€w 5 Year6 Coe Renewal Toyota er$ma 2,4A

$5it00 D0wiltayment l'1snf.hly
iKnn s9l8 0tl!.{ariis. l.{}ytils:
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GV Credit Pte Ltd llrrrtri

Any

orlri i-. Price Depreciation - iiitq Dillr : Eng Cap

WIng-r"qrtlpsrrj
Aivairi.{j 1t*a,i t.' m

". Mileage Veh Type Status

AilAnv Any

BMIIY 7 Series 74oi Sunroof i72,7oo $18,320/yr 31-Au9-2010 z,g7g<r, 87,000 km Luxury Avaitabte
Regular Tlmely service With Major Parts Replaced, Immaculate Conditlon, Asc16.., tree, Orginal paint worK Come Wth 2 Digit Number plate, See To
Believe Thls Well Taken Care Car In Superb Condttion, ...

Posted: 19-Jun-2018 Tags: 2010 BMW 740i, BMW 740i, BMW, 740i, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,
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Drltbe Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

HiValuation Team,

Please get back to AXA Yvonne.

Thanks.

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 15 August 2018 1 1:37 AM
LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonhe
NG Matthew; HO Vincent; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLau

IAXAI: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKH1990M BMW 7401 AT

SKHl 990M TOTAL REBATE.pdf

{nfu
lld'flL
"frLq6^
lsq.n'Ar

Best Regords,

Olivlq lqu I Admin Monoger

LKK Auto Consullonls

phone: 6256-3561 | emoil: oliviolou@lkkouio.com I fox: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lndustriol Pork, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 201.8 9:14 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto)<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO

Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKH1990M BMW 7401 AT

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DoA: 08/08 /2018

Thankyou.

Warmest Regards
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PARF/COE Rebatefor Vehlcle
ffiarc

olvner lDType: Singapore NRIC

owner lD: - 2478F

Vehicle Detalls
SKHl?9OMVehicle No.:

Vehlcleto be Exoorted: Yes

lntended De-reglstratlon Date; 31Aug2018

Vehicle Make: B.M.W.

Vehicle Model: 74OIAT 3.OLASS DIAB HID 2WD 4DRTC 5R

PrimaryColout': Black

ManufacturingYear: 2008

0s087014N54830AEnslneNo.:

Chassis No.: wBAKA42070CU34194

Mrxlnlum PowerOutput: 240.0kW (321bhp)

Open MarketValuer $9t48o.oo

Originrl Reglstratlon Date: 08Apr20O9

First Reclstration Date: 08Apr20O9

Transfer Count: 2

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Deta$s"-.* .

PARF Elisibilitla

$91"480.00

Y*
DADF Ellolhllilw Fvnlru flefe' O7Apr2019

PARFRebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Detalls
COE ExpiryDate:

$45,740.00

O7Apr2019

COECateeonc E -OpenCategory

COE Perlod0tars); 10

QP Paid: $5,700.00

COE Rebate Amount: $307.00

Totel RcbateAmount:

The lnformatlon contained herein is correct as at 13 Aug 2018
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